February 10, 1983

Joseph B. Knotts, Esq.
Debevoise & Liberman
1200 Seventh Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: Texas Utilities Generating
Company, et al. (Commache
Peake Steam Electric Station,
Units 1 and 2) Docket Nos.
50-445A and A40-446A

<0

Dear Mr. Knotts:

This refers to your letter to Ms. Ann Hodgdon of this office
concerning the documents produced by TUGCO in response to a NRC Staff
subpoena issued in the captioned matter. This will also confirm my
telephone conversations with Mr. Gregory S. Powers of your offices
wherein I advised that I had located the TUGCO exhibits in an NRC
storage facility 2-.d Mr. Powers a¢.-eed that I could have the exhibits
destroyed in lieu of returning them to you.

This is to inform you that the TUGCO exhibits in the Staff's pos-
session have been destroyed. In addition, on February 9, 1983, Mr. Norman
Lerner of TRANSCOMM, Staff's consuitant in this matter, advised that the

TUGCO exhibits furnished to him by the Staff have been destroyed.

DISTRIBUTION:
i ly, NRC Docket
Sincerely LPOR
- PNR
' F (2)
- Benjamin H. Vogler Christenbury/Scinto
830210 Deputy Antitrust Counsel Murray Chandler
933233831105000445 R Rutberg AToalston
M PDR Vogler Chron
OFC OELD :0ELD :

—-’eone -.,-..,«..-: ............ L ———— ‘emcemcann B T — ‘ememessncee-

NAME B Vogler rb J




